
Enforcement Orders Signed March 21, 2017 
 
Texas Country View Properties LP 
 
Docket No. GUD 10463 
 
System Name:  Country View Estates MHP (System id 660128) 
 
#1 Violation Code: 49 CFR 192.809(a) 
The operator did not have a written qualification program by April 27, 2001. 
 
 Description:  Operator Qualification 
  
 Location:  1006 N Hwy 377, Roanoke, TX 76262 
 

Comment:  There was no written qualification program available, as at the date of inspection. 
Note that individuals performing covered tasks must be qualified to satisfy this violation and date 
of qualification must be verifiable for each individual along with the plan. 
 
 

#2 Violation Code:  49 CFR 192.625(f)(1) 
Written verification that the master meter gas system had the proper concentration of odorant was not 
obtained from the gas supplier where periodic "sniff" tests were conducted. 
 
 Description:  Odorization Verification Letter 
 
 Location:  1006 N Hwy 377, Roanoke, TX 76262 
 

Comment:  Written verification that, the master meter gas system had the proper concentration 
of odorant was not obtained from the gas supplier,  
 
A verification letter can be obtained from: 
Atmos Energy, James Doyle 
Telephone Number: 
254-722-7874 

 
#3 Violation Code:  16 TAC 8.51 (b) 
The master meter operator did not have on file with the Commission an approved organization report 
Form P-5. 
 

Comment:  There was no record of the operator's "Form P-5 (Organization Report)" filing with 
the commission. Statewide Rule 1 requires every entity performing operations within the 
jurisdiction of the commission's oil & gas division (including master meter operators) to maintain 
an active Form P-5 with the commission. For P-5 inquiries & assistance, please contact, The 
Railroad Commission of Texas, P-5 Assurance Division, P.O. Box 12967, Austin, TX 78711 or 
Telephone: 512-463-6772 or 512-463-6743 

 
 
 
 
 
 
AGREED ORDER SIGNED: 3/21/2017 
PENALTY PAID: $750.00 


